Janes, Darci MEM:EX

]
From: Little, Doug <Doug.Little®bchydro.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 1:02 PM
To: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX
Ce: Wieringa, Paul MEMEX; Trumpy, Chris MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Cape Scott 2

Ok, I'll call you a little later to discuss.
Doug

From: Maci.aren, Les MEM:EX [maiito:l es.MacLareni@gov.he.ca|
Sent: 2014, Scptember 09 12:32 PM

To: Little, Doug

Ce: Wicringa, Paul MEM:EX; Trumpy, Chris MEM:EX

Subject: FW: Cape Scott 2

Hi Doug:

s.17

Les

From: Steve Kukucha [mailto:skukucha/@warzuku.cal

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 10:45 AM

To: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX

Ce: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX; Trumpy, Chris MEM:EX; Steve Kukucha

Subject: Re: Cape Scott 2

Les.

‘The best day is Thursday at a time of your choosing. Once you confirm a time I will send call in numbers.
With regard the [irm energy issue, my understanding is that in the Cape Scott | contract, GDF has ane year post
COD to make changes to their firm energy (this is coming up in November). That was the clause that was going
to assume the capacity of Cape Scott 2 so they had not yet elected to increase it yet. I understand they would
like to move forward to make upward changes as long as that doesn’t impact scttlement decisions going
forward (or they can get an extension to increase post settlement).

They look forward to the discussion.

Stephen Kukucha

Wazuku Advisory Group

skukuchaziwazuku.ca

778-688-5857

On Sep 8, 2014, at 4:11 PM, MacLaren, Les MEM:EX <Les.MacL aren{g@igov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Steve:

Wednesday sometime between 8 and 10 am or Thursday between 9 and 11 would work for me. Doubt we need
more than % hour. Not sure what you mean by “Firm cncrgy deadline in Novemnber”.

Let me know if a time in cither of those slots works for you.

Les
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Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 2:00 PM
To: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX
Ce: Steve Kukucha
Subject: Cape Scott 2
Les,
GDF met with the Ministers office last week and were re-directed to you on several key aspects of these
discussions. The company has a Board meeting and also a discussions with their funding partners next
Wednesday so were hoping to touch base with you before then so they could go into those meetings with either
answers or directional thoughts they could present to their decision makers.
Some things they would like to cover include:
« Any questions on submissions?
» Next steps?
s Firm energy deadline in November
If your schedule allows, can we ideally set something up for later this week?
Stephen Kukucha
Wazuku Advisory Group
skukucha‘@wazuku.ca
778-688-5857

This email and #s atlachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an unintended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in eror, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its conlents is strictiy
prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you woufd contact us by a
collect cali or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Janes, Darci MEM:EX

From: Steve Kukucha <skukucha@wazuku.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, Septembker 9, 2014 12:20 PM

To: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Ce: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX; Trumpy, Chris MEM:EX
Subject: Re: Cape Scott 2

Confirmed. We will send out a meeting notice later today. Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September G, 2014 11:46 AM

To; 'Steve Kukucha'

Reply To: MaclLaren, Les MEM:EX

Ce: Wieringa, Paui MEM:EX; Trumpy, Chris MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Cape Scott 2

Thursday September 11 {the auspicious 911} at 10:00 a.m. Pacific works for us.
Les

From: Steve Kukucha [mailto:skukucha@wazuku.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Cc: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX; Trumpy, Chris MEM:EX; Steve Kukucha

Subject: Re: Cape Scott 2

Les,

The best day is Thursday at a time of your choosing, Once you confirm a time I will send call in numbers.

With regard the firm energy issue, my understanding is that in the Cape Scolt 1 contract, GDY has one ycar post
COD to make changes to their firm energy (this is coming up in November). That was the clause that was going
1o assume the capacity of Cape Scott 2 so they had not yet cleeted to increase it yet. [ understand they would
like to move forward to make upward changes as long as that doesn’t impact settlement decisions going
forward (or they can get an cxtension to increase post settlement).

They look forward to the discussion.

Stephen Kukucha

Wazuku Advisory Group

skukucha/@wazuku.ca

778-688-5857

On Sep 8, 2014, at 4:11 PM, MacLaren, Les MEM:EX <L¢s MacLaren@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Steve:
Wednesday sometime betwaen 8 and 10 am or Thursday between 9 and 11 would work for me. Doubt we need more

than % hour. Not sure what you mean by “Firm energy deadline in November”.
Let me know If & time In either of those slots works for you,
Les B Y

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 2:00 PM
To: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX
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Cc: Steve Kukucha
Subject: Cape Scott 2

Les,
(GDF met with the Ministers office last week and were re-directed to vou on several key aspects of these
discussions. The company has a Board meeting and also a discussions with their funding partners next
Wednesday so were hoping to touch base with you before then so they could go into those meetings with cither
answers or dircctional thoughts they could present to their decision makers,
Some things they would like to cover include:
+ Any questions on submissions?
» Nex! steps?
« Firm energy deadline in November
If your schedule allows, can we ideally set something up for later this week?
Stephen Kukucha
Wazuku Advisory Group
skukucha@iwazuku.ca
778-688-5857
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Janes, Darci MEM:EX

_ -]
From; Maclaren, Les MEM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 11:46 AM
To: "Steve Kukucha'
Cc Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX; Trumpy, Chris MEMEX
Subject: RE: Cape Scott 2

Thursday September 11 (the auspicious 311} at 10:00 a.m. Pacific works for us.
Les

From: Steve Kukucha [mailto:skukucha@wazuku.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Maclaren, Les MEM:EX

Cc: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX; Trumpy, Chris MEM:EX; Steve Kukucha

Subject: Re: Cape Scott 2

Les,

The best day is Thursday at a time of your choosing. Once you confirm a time I will send call in numbcrs.

With regard the {irm energy issue, my understanding is that in the Cape Scott 1 contract, GDF has one year post
COD to make changes to their firm energy (this is coming up in November). That was the clause that was going
to assume the capacity of Cape Scott 2 so they had not yet elected to increase it yet. [ understand they would
like to move forward to make upward changes as long as that doesn’t impact settiement decisions going
forward (or they can get an extension {0 Increase post seitlement).

They look forward to the discussion.

Stephen Kukucha

Wazuku Advisory Group

skukuchaf@wazuku.ca

778-688-5857

On Sep 8, 2014, at 4:11 PM, MacLaren, Les MEM:EX <] es.Mac! aren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Steve:

Wednesday sometime between 8 and 10 am or Thursday between 9 and 11 would work for me. Doubt we need more
than ¥ haur. Not sure what you mean by “Firm energy deadline in November”.

Let me know if a time in either of those slats works for you.

tes | e e A o i

From: Steve Kukucha [mailto:skukucha@wazuku.ca)

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 2:00 PM

Yo: MaclLaren, Les MEM:EX

Cc: Steve Kukucha

Subject: Cape Scoft 2

Les,

GDF met with the Ministers office last week and werc re-directed to you on several key aspects of these

discussions. The company has a Board meeting and also a discussions with their funding partners next
Wedncsday so were hoping to touch base with you before then so they could go into those meetings with cither
answers or directional thoughts they could present to their decision makers.
Somc things they would like to cover include:

» Any questions on submissions?

s Next steps?

+ Firm cnergy deadline in November
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If your schedule allows, can we ideally set something up for later this week?
Stephen Kukucha

Wazuku Advisory Group

skukucha'wwazuku,ca

778-688-5857
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Janes, Darci MEM:EX

From: Steve Kukucha <skukucha@wazuku.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 10:30 AM

To: MaclLaren, Les MEMIEX

Ce: Wieringa, Pauf MEM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with GDF Suez

Les, -

[ appreciate your response. Have a good week.

Stephen Kukucha
Wazuku Advisory Group
skukucha@wazuku.ca
778-688-5857

On Sep 2, 2014, at 10:16 AM, MacLaren, Les MEM:EX <Les. Macl aren@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Steve:

I spoke with Chris Sandve and am not able to meet on Thursday afternoon when you are in town. He has our
current perspective on the Cape Scott project.

Les

From: Steve Kukucha [mailto:skukucha/@wazuku.cal
Sent: Monday, September 1, 2014 10:17 AM

To: MacLaren, Les MEMIEX

Ce: Steve Kukucha

Subject: Mceting with GDF Suez

Les.

I'm not sure if your schedule allows you to take the requested GDF meeting this week but T wanted to send you
the slides they will be using when they meet the Ministers office (see attached).

Pleasc let me know if you have any questions.

Stephen Kukucha
Wazuku Advisory Group
skukucha@wazuku.ca
778-688-5857
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Janes, Darci MEM:EX

- ]
From: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 6:13 AM
To: ‘Steve Kukucha’
Cc: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with GDF Suez
Attachments: BC Govt.pptix
Hi Steve:

Sorry on the delay getting back to you. s.22 _ _ .
s.22 I am hoping to have some direction from MBB today. Can you let me know which Ministers/staff GDF is

meeting with and when?

Les

----- Criginal Message---+-

From: Steve Kukucha {mailto:skukucha@wazuku.cal
Sent: Monday, September 1, 2014 10:17 AM

To: Maclaren, Les MEMIEX

Cc: Steve Kukucha

Subject: Meeting with GDF Suez

Les,

I'm nat sure if your schedule allows you to take the requested GDF meeting this week but | wanted to send you the
slides they will be using when they meet the Ministers office {see attached).

Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Stephen Kukucha
Wazuku Advisory Group
skukucha@wazuku.ca
778-688-5857
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Janes, Darci MEM:EX

A ]
From: McNaeil, Kevin MEM:EX
Sent; Tuesday, August 19, 2014 2:42 PM
To: Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX
Subject; FW: GDF Meeting Request - September 4th

Da you know what this would be about?

From: Steve Kukucha [mailto:skukucha@wazuku.ca]
Sent; Wednesday, August 13, 2014 7:32 PM

To: McNeil, Kevin MEM:EX

Ce: Steve Kukucha

Subject: GDF Meeting Request - September 4th

Les,

Would you be in a position to meet with Rob Maitland and Bonnie Hiltz from GDF Suez on September 4th in the
afternoon between Noon and 3:00 PM?

I look forward to hearing from you Les.

Stephen Kukucha
Wazuku Advisory Group
skukucha@wazuku.ca
778-688-5857
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